LEADERS IN LEARNING

Lincolnshire-Prairie View School District 103
Memo

To: Board of Education

From: Eric Jonasson CPMM, CPS
CC:  Dr. Scott Warren

Date: September 25, 2025

Re:  Facilities Update

Daniel Wright Jr High

e The athletic field has been core aerified and had nutrient treatment applied in preparation
for the fall season. This practice ensures the field has the nutrients and moisture it needs
to survive the impact of the cold winter months.

e Repairs were conducted on one of the green gym air handlers that had a pump leak. The
unit has been repaired and returned to service.

e Repairs have been completed on two univents in classrooms 202 and 210 to replace failed
controllers. The units are back in full service at this time.

Half Day School

e The univent in room 136 at Half Day has been serviced to repair a blocked cooling coil
preventing it from adequately cooling the space. The repair took two days, but the work
was conducted over a weekend to prevent disruption to daily school activities. The unit
has been returned to service.

Laura Sprague

e No substantial projects completed at this time.



